552796

To:
Cc:
From: )

Sent: Sat 9/26/2020 8:43:01 PM

Subject: RE: Our call at 16:50 today
Received: Sat 9/26/2020 8:43:01 PM

@minvws.nl]
@minvws.nl]

2 |
Akkoord wat mij betreft. We hebben nu niemand anders om hiernaar te kijken en we moeten door.

Mvg

@ minvws.nl
+31 6 R )

van: INEENEXEONNN) JEXETN @ minvws.ni>

Verzonden: zaterdag 26 september 2020 16:23
rar; I RN i i
Onderwerp: FW: Our call at 16:50 today

5.1.2e
Zie bijgaand de reactie van Synlab, blijft onder de.

Akkoo%e hier nog inhoudelijk naar laten kijken? (en zo ja door wie?) -
Groet,

Achtergrond:

geeft aan dat afspraak met Hugo was daarop nog terug te komen
Voorstel is

van: [IEEHEREDN REDN 5\ nab.com>

Verzonden: donderdag 24 september 2020 21:55

minvws.nl>
@synlab.com>
Onderwerp: RE: Our call at 16:50 today

Here a summary of what | would propose to address the limitation you shared with me in terms of the top pricing band, as a way to
find a compromise.

WAS Pricing proposal Archiv. Suppl. Total Guarantee

NEW

Looking fwd to your thoughts tomorrow morning.



552796

Yours,

5.1. 5.1.2e
CEO SYNLAB Belgique

SYNLAB Belgium SRL

Avenue Alexander Fleming 3
BE-6220 Heppignies

Mob. : + 32
E-mail : synlab.com

Web : www.synlab.be

Sent: 24 September 2020 19:26

Subject: RE: Our call at 16:50 today

pear IEEEE,
Thanks for your clarification and the call we just had. On the alignment of communication I'll get back to you tomorrow.
Best Regards,

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport | 5.1.2e |
Parnassusplein 5 | 2511 VX | Den Haag |
Postbus 20350 | 2500 EJ | Den Haag |

Tel.: 06 NN £-mi: IEREominws.n! |
van: [IEEEEREDN T 5\ izb.com>

Verzonden: donderdag 24 september 2020 17:47
Aan:
CC: @synlab.com>
Onderwerp: RE: Our call at 16:50 today

P My apologies for the oversight.

5.1. 6.1.2e

minvws.nl>

—

SYNLAB Belgium SRL
Avenue Alexander Fleming 3

BE-6220 Heppignies
Mob. : + 32

E-mail : synlab.com
Web : www.synlab.be

rrom: [NEKIEEEEN
Sent: 24 September 2020 17:39

To: 5120 @minvws.nl



552796

Subject: Our call at 16:50 today

o2 |

To our conversation just now, having consulted w/ our legal counsel: SYNLAB can agree to proceed with the live testing tomorrow
on the basis that parties are in agreement on most of the outstanding points of the draft contract as shared by us this morning. For
the sake of clarity, until the contract is duly signed by both parties, the limitation of liability clause as per our latest draft will be
applicable together with the MOU.

Separately and in connection with this morning’s media enquiry directed at us in NL, but also in anticipation of next week, we
would like if possible to achieve alignment on communication. | would like to facilitate for an exchange between the person
responsible for external communication on this project at VWS and my colleague n cc’ who is in charge of group
communications at SYNLAB. Do you think that this would be possible, perhaps already tomorrow if signing is to take place on
Monday?

Thanks in advance,

SYNLAB Belgium SRL
Avenue Alexander Fleming 3

BE-6220 Heppignies

Mob. : + 32 INEKECEEN
E-mail : [IESECHI@syniab.com

Web : www.synlab.be




